From: CoC <CoC@rivco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:12 PM

Cc: Torno, Tanya C <TTorno@rivco.org>; Gibson, Jamie <JGibson@rivco.org>
Subject: Bid Notification - Request for Proposals for FY2022 HUD CoC Program

Dear Riverside County Continuum of Care Members,

We are excited to announce that the Housing and Workforce Solutions (HWS) Department —
Continuum of Care Division has released its Request for Proposal (RFP) inviting applicants to
apply for funding under the 2022 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
Continuum of Care (CoC) Program. Under this funding opportunity there is $667,832 in DV
Bonus & $1,208,717 in CoC Bonus funds to support new projects. Attached is the Bid
Notification with links to the RFP application and a recording of the workshop that was on
August 11, 2022. All new project proposals must be created and completed electronically in
eSnaps, with a downloaded PDF version submitted to CoC@rivco.org and are subject to
threshold reviews, evaluation, and scoring by a neutral Independent Review Panel (IRP). All
renewal projects have been populated and ready for subrecipients to update project
information in to eSnaps and downloaded PDF version submitted to CoC@rivco.org. Selected
proposals will be ranked together with all renewal projects for Riverside County CoC Board of
Governance approval for inclusion in the Riverside County FY2022 CoC Program Competition
application.

Proposals are due by 5:00pm Wednesday, August 31, 2022. HUD CoC funds are designed to
promote a community-wide commitment to the goal of ending homelessness throughout the
continuum. All interested organizations are encouraged to apply, including those that have not
previously received CoC Program funding.

Please note the Supplemental Application to Address Unsheltered Homelessness which has up
to $14M available to support new projects will be available by next week.

Thank you!

Jamie Gibson

Senior Program Specialist

Continuum of Care Division

Department of Housing and Workforce Solutions
3403 Tenth Street, Suite 310

Riverside, CA 92501

Mobile (951)205-7161

Email Jgibson@rivco.org
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